
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 3/29/2013 12:27:34 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Review letter and agenda yet? 

Nope, me. All me... 

On Mar 29,2013, at 12:09 PM, "Doll, Laura" <L RDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> Cool -- thanks. Is the gen looking at the letter? 
> 
> 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 11:52 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura 
> Subject: RE: Review letter and agenda yet? 
> 
> Laura, 
> 
> The agenda is with me. Let's discuss on our 1pm call. 
> 
> Liza 
> 
> 
> Elizaveta Malashenko 
> Acting Deputy Director 
> Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 
> Safety and Enforcement Division 
> California Public Utilities Commission 
> Phone: 415-703-2274 
> E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com! 
> Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 11:40 AM 
> To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA); ejhagan@sbcglobal.net; Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
> Subject: Review letter and agenda yet? 
> 
> 
> Still hoping to send out Monday ... :) 
> 
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 
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